Campbell, Kimberley

From: State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Campbell, Kimberley

Subject: EMAIL NOTIFICATION: SCH# 20-E-4600-0253, EMP-110 Sub 0

Dear Ms. Campbell,

This is a notification to you that the N.C. State Environmental Review Clearinghouse has received the Application of
Sumac Solar, LLC. This project has been assigned State Clearinghouse #20-E-4600-0253 and this number should be used
in all inquiries or correspondence with this office.

Copies of the environmental document are being sent to various governmental organizations for review and
comment. In addition, notification of the availability of the document will appear on the North Carolina Environmental
Bulletin at http://www.doa.nc.gov/clearing/ebulletin.aspx.

The review of this project should be completed on June 10, 2020. After the review has concluded, the comments and
signoff letter will be email to the email address used for this message. If you have an alternate email, please email it to
me at State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov

Cupotal Beat

North Carolina Department of Administration
State Environmental Review Clearinghouse
1301 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1301
984-236-0023 (New Number)

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

OFFICIAL COPY

May 21 2020



